VILLAGE OF

NORTH
/A\ AURORA

Crossroads on the Fox

PLAN COMMISSION AGENDA
VILLAGE HALL BOARD ROOM
25 E. STATE STREET
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2021
7:00 PM

ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated September 7, 2021.

PUBLIC HEARING

1. Petition #21-10 (Parcels 4. 6. 7. 8. 9 & 10 of the Randall Square Subdivision): The
petitioner, Randall/Oaks, LLC, requests the following actions in the B-2 General
Business District, Planned Unit Development:

a) Special Use - Planned Unit Development Amendment with deviations to the
Planned Unit Development and Zoning Ordinance

b) Preliminary Final Plat of Subdivision

c¢) Site Plan Approval

NEW BUSINESS

1. Petition #21-10 (Parcels 4. 6. 7. 8. 9 & 10 of the Randall Square Subdivision): The
petitioner, Randall/Oaks, LLC, requests the following actions in the B-2 General
Business District, Planned Unit Development:

a) Special Use - Planned Unit Development Amendment with deviations to the
Planned Unit Development and Zoning Ordinance

b) Preliminary Final Plat of Subdivision

¢) Site Plan Approval

OLD BUSINESS

PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES

ADJOURNMENT



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 7, 2021

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Mike Brackett called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL
In attendance: Chairman Mike Brackett, Commissioners, Anna Tuohy, Tom Lenkart, Mark

Bozik, Doug Botkin and Scott Branson

Not in attendance: Aaron Anderson

ommunity & Economic Development

Staff in attendance: Village Administrator Steve Bosco
Director Mike Toth and Planner David Hansen

Also in attendance: Kevin Drendel, Village Attorney:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Petition #21-09: ili‘204 Hansen Boulevarcﬂ_The petitioner, Genesis of North Aurora,
requests a Spec1a1 Use,,to allo' a Motor Vehicle Sales and/or Service establishment in the

The petltloner John Dvorak(CF O- Gerald Auto Group), said the 204 Hansen Building has been
used as a corporate accountlng ‘office since 2016. He stated the property was originally built in
1995 as a Saturn dealershlp and subsequently became a KIA dealership. KIA then moved to 201
Hansen. Since the u use has ehanged over the last six months use approval is now required to use
the property as an auto dealershlp John then provided a brief summary of Gerald’s plans to
upgrade the existing bulldlng with the new Genesis dealership. He said the building would be
expanded by about 13.8%. This will be the first standalone Genesis dealership in the Chicago area.

Mike Toth stated the petitioner is requesting a special use to allow a Motor Vehicle Sales and/or
Service establishment on the subject property, which has been utilized as a car dealership since
1995 with Saturn and as recent as 2016 with KIA. They are moving Genesis out of the Hyundai
dealership to do a standalone dealership on this site. The Zoning Ordinance contains provisions
stating a use is considered abandoned if not in use for more than 180 days. The subject property
has not been used as a dealership since 2016. It has been used as their accounting office. The



addition to the building represents less than 25% of the existing square footage of the building so
site plan approval is not required. The request is to be able to use the property again as a car
dealership.

Chairman Mike Brackett opened the public hearing for public comment. No comment.
Chairman Mike Brackett closed the public hearing.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Petition #21-09 (204 Hansen Boulevard): The petitionér, Genesis of North Aurora,
requests a Special Use to allow a Motor Vehicle Sale or Service establishment in the
B-2 General Business District. 3

Chairman Mike Brackett opened the discussion to th lan Commission mem

Commissioner Tuohy stated she was excited to see see more
function.

There were no comments or concerns fr

Motion for approval of a Special Use to al / s and/or Service establishment
in the B-2 General Business District was zmade byghgomrmsswner Bozik and seconded by
Commissioner Tuohy. Vote Lenkart — Yes, Bozik < Yes, Tuohy Yes, Botkin — Yes, Branson —
Yes, Brackett — Yes. Motlon approved o

)
v

OLD BUSINESS -

Chairman Mlke Brackett asked about the Casey’s petition. Mike Toth stated the petition was
discussed by the Vlllage Board and they were in favor of it.

S, ;7
Mike Toth introduced’ DaV1d Hansen as the Village’s new Planner. Toth said David started with
the Village over five years ago as the Administrative Intern and was later promoted to
Administrative/GIS Analyst. David has been responsible for building the Village’s first GIS
system. He will eventually be handling the Plan Commission meetings.

Mike Toth provided an update to the Plan Commission on previous petitions. He stated the Village
Board approved the Oberweis industrial PUD and the amendment to the Orchard Commons PUD.
He added that a permit had been submitted for Starbucks in Orchard Commons. Steve Bosco stated
Aurora Pack had begun work on their facility.



Commissioner Tuohy inquired about the Fox Metro Pump Station. Mike Toth stated there were
some minor changes to the site plan and building elevations required to be approved by the Village
Board. There were no zoning changes so the plans did not have to come back to the Plan
Commission. No building permit has been submitted for the project yet.

The Plan Commission inquired about the Italian restaurant (Fortunato). Mike Toth stated the
permit is currently under review.

uded with the Orchard

Commissioner Tuohy inquired about the proposed Taco Bell that w
‘yet received a building permit

Commons development. Mike Toth stated his department has n:
for the Taco Bell.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn made by Commissioner Lenkart and
favor. Motion approved.

ioner Tuohy. Allin

Respectfully Submitted,

Jessica Watkins
Village Clerk o




STAFF REPORT TO THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PLANNING COMMISSION
FROM: MIKE TOTH, COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

GENERAL INFORMATION

Meeting Date: October 5, 2021

Petition Number: #21-10

Petitioner: Randall/Oaks LLC

Requests: 1) Special Use - Planned Unit
Development Amendment with deviations to
the Planned Unit Development and Zoning

Ordinance 2) Preliminary Final Plat of
Subdivision 3) Site Plan Approval

Location: Parcels 4, 6, 7, 8, 9 & 10 of the
Randall Square Subdivision

Current Zoning: B-2 General Business
District Planned Unit Development (PUD)

Jie 320 70 T: 7 8490101:304

(1555017304 M‘f

.
Hau]

Comprehensive Plan Designation: ‘Regional Commercial’

BACKGROUND

The subject property is located in the B-2
General Business District and has already been
granted a special use for a General
Commercial Planned Unit Development
(Ordinance #06-04-24-02), known as the
Randall Square Planned Unit Development,
approved by the Village Board on April 24,
2006.

The petitioner is proposing to subdivide Parcel
6 and develop each newly-created parcel with
a multi-tenant commercial building. The
petitioner is also requesting a reduction in the
fifty (50) foot building and yard setback
adjacent to Oak Street and Randall Road on
Parcels 4, 6,7, 8,9 & 10.




Staff Report
Petition #21-10
Page 2 of 4

REQUESTED ACTIONS

Preliminary Final Plat of Subdivision

The Randall Square subdivision is currently comprised of 11 separate parcels, one of which is reserved
for stormwater management. The proposed development would occur on Parcel 6, consisting of 2.19
acres of land. As previously mentioned, the petitioner intends to subdivide Parcel 6 in order to create
two individual lots (Lots ‘1> & ‘2°), known as the Resubdivision of Parcel 6 Randall Square. A final
plat of subdivision will be provided at final engineering. As part of this request, preliminary final plat
consideration is being requested.

Special Use —Planned Unit Development with deviations

According to the Randall Square Annexation Agreement, any change to the development of the
property, which requires a formal amendment to the Annexation Agreement through a public hearing,
shall be considered a ‘major change’ to the development. Major changes must be approved by the
Village Board after such hearing and recommendation by the Plan Commission. The PUD Ordinance
is part of the Annexation Agreement; therefore, deviations to the PUD are considered an amendment
to the Annexation Agreement. Further, the original PUD was created as a special use, which requires
any amendment to the PUD be conducted through the special use process.

The following table depicts the differing land uses contained in the Randall Square PUD, in
comparison with the proposed plans:

Approved PUD Current Proposed Land Proposed Use Status
Plan Use | Land Use | Uses
(Parcel 6) ( )
Standalone | Vacant | Two (2) Multi- Permitted Use
Restaurant tenant Commercial | (Individual tenant spaces would be subject
| Buildings to the use classification of the Zoning
| Ordinance and Randall Square PUD)

Staff reviewed the yard and bulk regulations of the B-2 General Business District and Randall Square
PUD and determined the following deviations would be required:

50’ Building and Yard Setback Encroachment (PUD Ordinance Requirement)

The Randall Square PUD requires a 50” ‘building and yard setback’ for the properties along Randall
Road and Oak Street, which is intended for open space and landscaping. The 50 building and yard
setback encroachment is similar to that of the 50° landscape buffer required along major arterial and
collector streets (Chapter 14.103.C.3.A of the Zoning Ordinance).

The petitioner is requesting a reduction in the fifty (50) foot building and yard setback for Parcels 4, 6,
7, 8,9 & 10 to accommodate customer parking spaces. According to the submitted plans, the eastern
portion of Parcels 6, 7, 8, 9 & 10 would be used for parking and subsequently reduce the 50° building
and yard setback to a 15 yard. Similarly, the northern portion of Parcel 4 (adjacent to Oak Street)
would reduce the 50’ yard to a 15’ yard for parking purposes. Staff notes that a similar request was
made as part of the Casey’s development on Parcel 5 in order to accommodate the gas station fueling
area. As a condition of approval, the yard reduction will only allow for the use of parking and drive
aisle. As such, the building setbacks will remain the same.



Staff Report
Petition #21-10
Page 3 of 4

Monument Sign Square Footage (PUD Ordinance Requirement)

Per the Randall Square PUD, each lot is afforded rights to one monument sign, not to exceed 6’ in
height and 10° in width. Additionally, the identifying area within the signage structure shall not exceed
32 square feet in area. The proposed monument sign is 6’ in height and 9° wide; however, the
identifying area within the sign structure would be 36 square feet. Staff notes the identifying area of
the proposed Casey’s sign would be 46 square feet.

Site Access

The Randall Square development currently has a full access intersection at Oak Street and Miller
Drive (private drive) and two full access intersections on Randall Road, one at Voss Avenue (private
drive), and another to the south of Voss at the continuation of Miller Drive.

Section 12.1.C of the Zoning Ordinance ‘Frontage on a Public or Private Street’, requires all zoning
lots to front on a public street, unless otherwise approved as a planned unit development. Per the
submitted plans, Lot 2 would have access to Randall Road, Voss Avenue and the access drive being
installed per the Casey’s development; however, Lot 1 would have access to Miller Drive, Voss
Avenue and the access drive being installed per the Casey’s development. As such, Lot 1 would only
have access to private streets, which would be acceptable as the property is located within a PUD.

Site Plan Approval
Per the Randall Square PUD, prior to development of any one or more lots a final site plan shall be
approved by the Village Administrator and Plan Commission without the need for a public hearing.

The standards for review and approval of final site plans shall be limited to the following:
Compliance: Final site plan is in compliance with the terms of this PUD Ordinance.

Circulation: The traffic circulation for the one or more lots is deemed adequate for the use
contemplated for such one or more lots.

Pedestrian Pathways: Pedestrian pathways within such lots are approved as adequate for the use
contemplated for such one or more lots and for circulation within the subdivision. The pedestrian
pathways for various Final Site Plans shall tie into a unitary scheme of pedestrian pathways
throughout the subdivision.

Site Plan Engineering: The Village Engineer approves the final engineering within the area to be
developed within the Site Plan submitted.

Site Plan Landscaping. Approval by the Village Administrator that the parking lot and foundation
landscaping proposed for the area within the Final Site Plan is in compliance with the Village
Ordinances existing as of the date hereof, it being acknowledged that in addition, the landscaping
depicted on the General Landscape Plan which is located in the development area of the proposed
Final Site Plan shall also be installed concurrently with development of the development area within
the proposed Final Site Plan.



Staff Report
Petition #21-10

Page 4 of 4

Signage: Signage other than (i) signage permitted by Paragraph 26 herein and (ii) signage on
buildings as permitted by Village ordinance shall require approval as a variation in accordance with
the Village Sign Ordinance.

FINDINGS

The Department of Community Development finds that the information presented meets the Standards
for Special Uses. The proposed site plans meet the Randall Square Site Plan Review Standards and the
Randall Square Development PUD Ordinance, as amended. Based on the above considerations, Staff
recommends the Plan Commission make the following motion recommending approval of Petition
#21-10, subject to the following condition:

1.

Sidewalk shall be installed along Randall Road adjacent to Parcel 6, per the requirement of
the Randall Square PUD. The remaining sidewalks along Randall Road shall be installed
upon the development of each parcel. The entire sidewalk length shall be installed adjacent
to Parcels 7, 8 & 9 upon the development of any of Parcels 7, 8 or 9.

The encroachment into the 50’ building and yard setback shall only allow for the use of
parking and drive aisle.

A photometric plan shall be submitted and approved by the Village prior to building permit
issuance.

All dumpsters located on the subject property shall be enclosed per Section 14.11.A of the
Zoning Ordinance.

All ground-based mechanical equipment shall be completely screened from public view.
Screening materials may be masonry, wood, landscaped hedges, and shall effectively
screen mechanical equipment so no portion is visible from a street or adjoining lot.

Any heating, ventilation, or air conditioning equipment located on the roof shall be
screened either by an architectural element. Screening shall be at least six feet from any

supporting wall of the building to permit safe access to the roof by the fire department.

No wall signs shall be erected on the west building elevation of Building 6A or 6B.



Village of North Aurora
Attn: Michael Toth
25 East State Street
Notth Aurora, IL 60542

Application Special Use Introduction Letter
Dear Sir or Madam,

Randall/Oaks, LLC as owner of the land located in Randall Square at the SW corner of Randall Road
and Oak Street is working to develop the best use of that land within the concept set forth in the
Development Agreement with North Aurora and the resulting PUD. The PINs associated with the
relevant land are 15-05-180-005 through 15-05-180-011.

Randall/Oaks, LLC is currently privately owned by two family members and is managed by RE
Development Solutions, Inc. We are a family owned real estate company focused on managing
commercial real estate and development projects in the Chicagoland suburbs. We have owned the land
for several years now and have successfully managed two buildings located in the development at 66
Miller and 98 Miller.

Our market research determined that developing a small retail center (roughly 7,695 sf) and small office
building (roughly 8,349 sf) on parcel 6 will allow for the best use of the land. With preliminary
marketing, we were able to pre-lease a portion of the retail center to a Dunkin Donuts franchisee. We are
requesting an adjustment on the yard setbacks currently in place along Randall and Qak to allow
appropriate visibility to the buildings and necessary parking and access to the sites.

We are currently working with Casey’s to develop the corner of Randall Square and participated in
Casey’s Kimley Homn traffic study dated August 2021. It is our objective over the next 2-3 years to
develap the remainder of the land based on market demand with the intention and belicf that the retail

and office components will supplement one another and drive additional business to the area.

We appreciate your consideration for the special use and look forward to moving forward with the
process and getting a shovel in the ground on this site early 2022,

Sincerely,
Ramsey Elshafe
President of RE Development Solutions, Inc.

Randall/Oaks, LLC | Managed By: RE Development Solutions, Inc.
2200 Cabot Dr., Suite 110 | Lisle, IL 60532
Office: 630-324-1200 | Website; www.RE-DS.com



APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL USE

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PETITIONNO. Z21-10 S
Board of Trustees
25 East State Street FILE NAME_ZaniDasr. SDUNRE PUD
North Aurora, IL 60542
DATE STAMP

L APPLICANT AND OWNER DATA

Name of Applicant:

Applicant Address: 00 Ca

Applicant Telephone # 6.

Email Address: © -d8.C

Property Owner(s):

Owner Address: 27

Owner Telephone #
II. ADDRESS, USE AND ZONING OF PROPERTY

Address of Property:

Legal Description:
Parcel Size:

Present Use:

Present Zoning District:

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019

Page 1 0of 6



III. PROPOSED SPECIAL USE
Proposed Special Use:
Code Section that authorizes Special Use:
Has the present applicant previously sought to rezone or request a special use for the property or
any part thereof? Ne.

If so, when? /A to what district? IJ/A

Describe briefly the type of use and improvement proposed:

What are the existing uses of the property within the general area of the Property in questions?

To the best of your knowledge can you affirm that there is a need for the special use at the
particular location? The Village and previous

Attach hereto a statement with supporting data that the proposed special use will conform
to the following standards:

1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which
the property is located.

2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location.

3. The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense for

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 2 of 6



v

public facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the
community.

4. The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan,
and all Village codes and regulations.

5. The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be
harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character of

the general vicinity.

6. The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value
of other property in the neighborhood in which it is located.

7. The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring
property.

8. The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides
adequate and safe access to the site.

9. The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and maintains
parking areas, in accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance.

10. The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public safety,
and other necessary facilities.

11. The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other
applicable regulations.

CHECKLIST FOR ATTACHMENTS

The following items are attached here to and made a part hereof:

1.

AW

Introduction Letter. Please include information relevant to the proposed use of the property

and business operations (hours of operation, number of employees, etc.).

Legal Description of the subject property(s).

Mllinois Land Surveyor’s plat of survey.

Site Plan illustrating all existing and proposed improvements.

Statement and supporting data regarding Standards for Special Uses (above).

Filing fee in the amount of $300.00, if paid by check make payable to the Village of North

Aurora.

Specified escrow deposit ($4,000 minimum). May be included with filing fee. Remaining

funds refundable upon project completion.

Visit the Tllinois Department of Natural Resources’ website w

consultation using DNR’s online application.

Visit the Kane DuPage Soil and Water Conservation District’s website
pag ¢ for a Land Use Opinion Application

us and initiate a

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019

Page 3 of 6



1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which the property is
located. The Petition request modifications to the existing PUD. There is no pending request to expand the
permitted uses under the zoning ordinance.

2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location. The requested
modification to the PUD is necessary to allow for the development of the Property for its best use under B-2

zoning.

3. The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense for public
facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the community. Granting the petition
will not create an excessive additional impact at the public expense. The current anticipated use of the
Property will not change.

4. The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan, and all Village
codes and regulations. The current goal of the Owner is to deveiop the property under the current B-2
zoning. The petition requests modification to the Village plan through the PUD to allow for that
development.

5. The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious and
compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity. The
requests set forth in the petition will be harmonious and compatible in use with the existing character in the

general vicinity.

6. The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value of other
property in the neighborhood in which it is located. The modifications to the PUD will not diminish the safety,
use, enjoyment and value of the other property in the neighborhood. The B-2 use is anticipated as part of
the Village plan. The madification will alow for the development.

7. The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring property.
The property sits on its own corner at the crossroad of Oak and Randall roads and is part of the Randall
Square Development. It is compatible and adjacent and neighboring properties.

8. The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides adequate and
safe access to the site. The modification will not affect the current anticipated traffic movement on the
Property or access to the Property. Owner currently working with Casey’s to develop the corner of Randall
Square and participated in Casey’s Kimley Horn traffic study dated August 2021 to address traffic concerns.

9. The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and maintains parking areas, in
accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance. The modifications will maintain the required number of
parking spaces however, it does request that parking be maintained in an area that is otherwise currently
designated as a building and yard setback.

10. The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public safety, and other
necessary facilities. The Property is currently adequately served by utilities, drainage, road access, public
safety and other necessary facilities and the modifications to the PUD will not affect those facilities.

11. The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other applicable
regulations. Other than the requested modifications to the PUD, the anticipated use complies with the
Ordinance and other applicable regulations.



The Applicant authorizes the Village of North Aurora representatives to enter on to the property to make
inspection during the hearing process.

The Applicant is responsible for publishing a legal notice in the newspaper, sending United States mail
notices to properties within 250 feet, and posting a sign on the property advertising the public hearing.
These shall be in accordance with village Ordinances at the times decided by the Village of North
Aurora.

The undersigned hereby agrees to reimburse the Village for all costs of court reporter fees for attendance
at and transcript of hearing(s) and other professional service fees for services rendered in connection
with this application as defined in Appendix B of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance.  Such
reimbursement shall be made promptly upon receipt of invoices from the Village, whether or not this
application for special use is approved.

1 {we) certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any documents submitted
herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

o

Lomvnny A _Gfiof202

ATppﬁc_ant or Authorized Aée’nt Date

Owner _ Date

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 4 of'6



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF KANE )

I, , being first duly sworn on oath depose

and say that I am trust officer of and that the following are all of the

beneficiaries of the

TRUST OFFICER

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
Before me this day of .20

A Notary Public in and for such County

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 5 of 6



Following are the names and addresses of all property owners within 250 feet of the property in
questions for which the special use being is being requested.

TAX PARCEL NO. PROPERTY OWNER MAILING ADDRESS

I . ﬁa {Zﬁﬁg ﬁ’ﬂmf;ﬂ_‘ B _ being first duly sworn on oath certifies that all of the

above statements and the statements contained in any papers or plans submitted herewith are true and
correct. —

Fonuy S50 Qfofory

Applicant Signat(re Date

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO

Beforemethis .. /& ... day of__W_. 20 & 4 .
Noi;/ gublic-.“ ’ -

Officlal Seal
Karen Marie Hart
Notary Public State of llinois
- My Commission Expires 07/10/2022

Ui

R W

Puge 6 0f 6



[vax Parcal No. :grw:ﬂvm

15-05-134-003
15-05-135-004
15-05-135-008
15-05-180-012

Randall Commons Susbdivision Lot 6
Randall Cammons Susbdivision Lot 2
1051 O3k Street, North Aurora, IL 60542
98 Mller Drive, North Aurora, IL 60542
&2 Miller Drive, North Aurora, IL 50541
65 Mifler Drive, North Aurora, 1L 60542
Randall Square Pareel 11

Part Nw 1/4 Sec 05-38-3
Victorfa Park Phase 2 Part Lot 4
15 N Randall Road, Narth Aurar, IL 0542
&5 Randatl Road, Korth Aurors, 1L 60542
75 Rands!l Road, North Aurors, 1L 60542
19-83 5 Randall fload, North Auror, L 60542
Part Nw 1/4 Sec 05-38-8

101 E Victorla Circla

102 E Victor(s Cirela

103 E Vketorfa Cirde

104 E Victorfs Chrely

105 E Victorfa Clrcle

106 E Vkctorfa Clrda

107 E Victoria Circle

108 E Victaria Clrcle

109 E Victoria Clrle

110E Victoria Clrele.

111 € Victoria Circle

112 € Victorfa Clrcle

201 E Victaria Clrcle:

202 E Victoria Circle

D3 E Victoria Clrcle

204 € Victoria Circle

205 E Victorfa Circle.

206 € Victaria Crcle

207 € Yictorla Circle

208 E Victorfa drcle.

21D E Victora Circie.

212 E Victaria Circle

801 E Victorla Cirdle

302 E Victorfa Clrdie

203 E Victoria Circle

304 E Victoria Circle:

305 E Victera Cirde

306 E Victorls Circle.

807 E Victora Crcle

808 E Victorla Qrdle

309 E Victoria Crcle:

310 E Victoria Circle:

311 E Victorda Clrele

312 E Victeria Circle.

401 E Victoria Crcle

#02 E Victoria Orcle

403 E Victoria Qrcle

404 E Vicrorda Gircle:

405 E Victorla Crcle:

406 E Victoria Circle

407 E Victorla Clrele

409 E Victorla Clrete.

409 E Victoria Clrcle:

410 E Victorka Clrcle.

411 E Victeria Clrcle:

412 E Victorta Circle

501 E Victora Crcle

502 E Victoria Circle:

503 E Victorla Circle

504 E Victora Clrcle:

505 E Victorl Circle

506 E Victora Clrcle

507 E Victorla Circle

508 E Victoa Clrele

509 E Victoria Clrcle

510 E Victoria Circle

511 E Victoria Clircle

5132 E Victorta Clrcle:

601 E Victorda Crcle

602 E Victorla Clrele.

603 E Victoria Clrcle

604 E Victoria Clrcle:

605 E Victorla Clrcle

66 E Victorts Clrcle:

607 E Victera Clrcle

608 E Victorta Clrcle:

604 E Victorie Orcle

610 E Victoria Circte

611 E Victoria Circle

622 E Victorls Clrcle:

701 E Victerla Clircle

702 E Victorla Clircle.

703 E Victoria Clrele

704 E Victorla Crcle.

705 E Victoria Clrcle

706 E Victorla Circle.

707 E Victorla Orcle:

704 E Victoria Clrcle.

704 E Victorla drcle

710 E Victorta Clrcle

711 E Victoria Circle.

712 E Victoria Circle.

801 E Victorla Clrcle

802 E Victorla Clrcle

B3 E Vieterla Clrcle:

£04 E Victoria Circle

805 E Victorla Circle

806 E Victorla Qrcle

807 E Victorla Clrde

208 E Victoria Clrcle

805 E Victeria Clrcle:

810 E Victora Circle

811 E Victorla Orcle

812 E Victorla Orele

814 E Victora Clrcde

ety Ovner

Tswenr

Oak Strzet invesiments LLC
Randall Commons Phase | Assoc Ine., Sequaia Raxlty Group
d Portlolio 28 Dst, Renl Estate LLC
58 Miller L1C, Ramsey Elshatal
€Cl Aurora LLC
65 Miller LLC, Ramsey Elshatel
Rendall Square Property Owners Association
Nicor Gas Company, Southam Crpany Services
Blgelow Group Inc., Summarwind Condo Assoc, Baum Property Sarvice
EMRO Marketing Company c/o Property Tax Records
‘Unlted States Postal Service ofo Great Lakes - Facilities Service Centar
First State Bank
Clock Tower Narth Aurora IL LLC & Morth Aurora IL Clock Tower L1C
Courtyards Village Wast 1LC, Praleie
Joz 5. Sumiln
Rafae] Heredla & Andrade Ascencion
Joseph J. Menaghinl
Carolyn K. Parker
Michas! L Davs
Iohn B, and Charito Leopokd
Robart Chica
Kathryn A, Fehes
‘Vannessa K. Greer
Melissa Balmes
Megan E Strald
Lavon Mook
Ricay Patrick
Gscar & Sandrs Avarado
Alksa Wimbley
Kevin & Laura 5. Nelson
Anthony L snd Berbara L, Saral
Edward Gomez
Mark J. and Gratchen G. Tigar
Satkat Chakrsborty
Marvin Bilkups
Abrgham Deleon
Qanlel ). Wortman
Joshua & Incensia Dekoyer
Steven Chairex
Sherry Lewis, Raymond Lewls and Beverly Lewls
Patricia A, Townsend
Thomas A. & Mary Lou Wetze!
Randy A and Michella R, Gelemback
Kathy L. Oros.
Battazar & Antonla Arallanes
Rebert B. Porter, Trustee of the Robert B, Porter Living Trust
Gregory Rooper
Stavan 0. and Olaylnka ), Aklnboro
LonnTe and Ids Rochotle Lightioot
Cody W. Gunnall
Tristan L. Karinass and Jamle M. Gentlla
Suzanne Caro Brovn
Gabriela Murquls
Minda Smith
Edward & Kathreyn Manning, Trustees of the E & K Mansningt Trust
German Gutierez
Nkholas Medonla
Robert A, Cleave
Alexander 0. Masla
Gary & Karen Knipper, Gary L & Karen A, Knipper Revocsble Living Trust
Andraw Boyle
Rosalyn K. Currle
James L, and lenntfar D. Schulker
Joshua M. Nelson
Nanty F. Ludwig, Trustes of the Nancy F. Ludiwg Revocatle Living Trust
Zachery Helntz
Ana M. Chew
Shennon E- Cameron
Michaz] & Romalind R. Kelth
William A. and Jennifer R. Indellt

Benjamin M. Hensey

Mark E. and Rimberly R. Davis

Keistin N. Garg!

Mantha Y. Ayals and Martha Lara
Matlssa Balmes

Xhalel & Sofika Balllu

Monka Carey

Virginla ). Welss

James Kivala

Elizabeth A Lackband

Valerie Range!

Michasl ), Carter

Fida Salameh

Laigh R. Smith

Debarah E. Sturges

Franchszo J. Perez and Maria $. Morakes
Keistine Manning, Trustea, Banerd Family Trust
Jolana Rohlk

Catrina Alcshy

Adams ). Vincens

Sarah D. Lahl

Bryan Vatco

Mary A. Denohus, Trustas of Mary A. Denohue and Kathlaen Hayden
WMichael Miller

Phlllp D. & Esmarakia Studdard

Daniel H. Thompson and Clafre R. Chun
Simen E. Quiror

Randy A Sodawasser

Ionathan & Paullne Delmora

Timothy Ceajewesk

Erfk & Hansan

Cynthla Ledlow

Paul T, Stancaak

Stam Bundy

Marcey Kmlee

Allesn D. Fitzpatrick

LCarson A, Browns

1051 Ketel Avenue Uni 200

1900 § Highland Ave Ste 103

1055 E Colorade Blvd Ste 310

PO Box 5599

B90Z N Meridlan Street Ste 205

PO Box 5553

1200 Internatianale Parkway Ste 125

241 Ralph McG(Il Blvd NE, BINN 10081

540 'W Galena Blvd
533 South Maln Street
222 S Riverside Plaze, Ste 1200
706 Washington Sreet
371 Hoes Lane, Ste 201
333 H Michigan Avenue Unit 1700
101 € Victoria Orchy
102 £ Victoria Clrcle
1 E Victorls Circle
104 E Victorfa Circle
105 E Victoris Circle
106 E Victorfa Clrcle
107 E Wirtoria Circle
108 E Victorfa Clrcle
109 E Victoria Circle
110 E Vietorla Circle
111 £ Victoria Circle
112 E Victoria Ciscle
201 E Victoria Clrcle
202 E Victoria Circle
203 E Vietorfa Clrcla
204 E Victoria Cirde
205 E Victoria Cirde.
206 E Victoria Clrcle
207 E Victoria Clrcle
208 E Victoria Clrcle
2I0E Victoria Clrcle
212 Victorfa Clrcle
301 E Victoria Clrcle
302 E Victorla Clrcle
203 E Victoria Circle
304 E Victorfa Clrcle
305 E Victoria Cirdle
308 E Victosla Circle
307 € Victoria Orcle
308 Victoria Clrcle
309E Victoria Circle
3 Walnut Lane

PO Box 385

12276 Ferncreek Drive
401 E Victoria Cirde
402 E Victoria Clrcle
403 E Victoria Circle
404 E Victoria Circle
405 E Victoria drcie
406 E Vctoria Circle
2647 Cadar Avanue
408 E Victoria Orcle
1339 Fountain Green Orive
410 E Victoria Circle
411 E Victora Crcde
N43B0 Lakeview Road
501 E Victorla Crcle
502 E Victoria Clrcle
503 E Victoria Ordla
504 E Victoria Clrcle
505 E Victoria Crde
505 E Yictorla Clrcle.
507 E Victoria tircle
508 E Victoria Crdle
509 E Victoria Ords
510 € Victorla Circle
511 E Yictorla Ordle
512 E Yictoria drde
601 E Victoria drda
602 E Yictorla Clrcle
603 E Victoria Orde.
604 E Yictoria Circe
605 E Yictoria Circle
606 E Victorfa Circle
607 E Yictoria Cirde
608 E Victeria Crcie
602 E Victoria Orcie
610 E Victoria Circfe
611 E Victerla Orce.
612 E Victoria Clrcle
701 E Yictoria Clrcie:
702 E Victorf Clrcle
703 E Victoria Clrcle
704 E Yictora Circle:
705 € Victoria Orcle:
706 E Victorla Orcle
707 € Victoria Orcle
708 E Victorla Circle
709 E Victorfa Clicle
710 € Victorla Clrcle
711 € Victoria Orcle
712 € Victorta Circle
801 € Victorla Orcle
802 E Victora Clrcle
203 £ Vidtoria Grcle
304 E Vietorla Clrcle
805 E Victora Orcle
806 E Victorfa Clrcle
807 E VictorTa Orele
808 E Victaria CIrcle
809 E Victarta Orcle
#10E Victerla Crcle
811 E Victaria Orcle
812 E Victerla Circle
814 E Victoria Clrzie.

| Ciry

Nerth Aurora
tambard
Pasadena
Woodridge
Indlanapolls
Woodridge
Woodridge
Atamtn
Aurora
Findlzy
Chicago
Mendota
Plscataway
Chicago
North Aurora
North Aurora
North Aurora
North Aurora
Horth Aurora
North Aurora
North Aurera
North Aurora
North Aurora
Haorth Aurora
HNorth surera
North Aurora
North aurcra
North Aurora
North Aurora
North Aurcra
Rorth Aurora
North Aurora
North Aurora
Nerth Aurora
North Aurora
North Aurora
North Aurora
Narth Auror
North Aurora
Narth Aurora
Narth Aurora
Narth Aurora
North Aurora
North Aurara
North Aurara
Sugar Grove
North Aurora
Alpharatta
North Aurara
North Aurars
Rorth Aurora
North Aurara
Rorth Autora
Narth Aurara
Genzva
North Awrora
Crystat Lake
North Aurors
North Aurora
Hustisfard
Narth Awrora
North Aurora
North Aurorz
North Aurors
North Aurora
Narth Aurora
North Aurera
North Aurora
North Aurora
North Aurors
North Aurora
North Aurors
North Aurora
North Aurors
North Aurora
North Aurorn
North Aurora
North Awrora
North Aurora
Nerth Aurora
North Aurora
Horth Aurors
North Aurora
North Aurera
North Aurora
Worth Aurora
North Aurora
North Aurors
North Aurora
North Aurors
feorth Aurora
North Aurara
North Aurora
North Aurora
North Aurora
North Aurore
tiorth Aurora
North Auror
North Aurora
North Aurora
North Aurera
North Aurors
Horth Aurora
North Aurora
North Aurera
North Aurora
North Aurora
North Awror
North Aurora

FRRMERERRRR R RRRRARRAFRFRRRARRFRRRERRERRER

80542
60148
$1108-2574

605420137
300045336
60542-5107



LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PARCELS 4 and 6-10 AS SET FORTH IN THE FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION OF RANDALL
SQUARE RECORDED IN KANE COUNTY ILLINOIS ON APRIL 10, 2007, AS DOCUMENT
2007K039057.

PINs: 15-05-180-005;15-05-180-007; 15-05-180-008; 15-05-180-009; 15-05-180-010; and 15-05-180-
011.

Common Address: Lots 4 and 6-10 at the S/W comer of Oak and Randall Rd., North Aurora, IL 60542



Kane-DuPage
Soil & Water
Conservation
District

August 26, 2021

Village of North Aurora
Mike Toth

25 E State St

North Aurora IL 60542

Re: Land Use Opinion

Application #21-077

Petitioner: RE Development Solutions, Inc.
2200 Cabot Drive Suite 100
Lisle, IL 60532

Location Address: Southwest corner of Randall Road and Oak Street, North Aurora
Location; Aurora Township 38N, Range 8E, Section 5, in Kane County

The application for a Land Use Opinion was sent to the Kane-DuPage Soil & Water Conservation
District (KDSWCD) in compliance with Section 22.02a of the Illinois Soil and Water Conservation
District Act.

According to the information received, a Land Use Opinion is required at this time for the
proposed use of commercial retail building. This report will be completed on or before
September 27, 2021.

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact KDSWCD office at the address
or phone below.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Shroder
Resource Assistant

2315 Dean Street, Suite 100, St. Charles, lllinois 60175 (630) 584-7960
kanedupageswed.org



LL 1

I

L) - gl

Ecological iance Assessment Tool Rty ,:"l,';
Applicant:  Randall/Oaks, LLC IDNR Project Number: 2203438
Contact: Ramsey Elshafei Date: 08/26/2021
Address: 2200 Cabot Drive, Suite 110

Lisle, IL 60532
Project: Randall Square
Address:  Lot4, 6,7, 8,9, and 10 located at the S/W corner of Oak Street and Randall Road, North

Aurora

Description: Owner plans to build a commercial retail building on the front part of Lot 6 which will
include a Dunkin Donuts currently under lease. Additional anticipated development will be in
accordance with the PUD.

Natural Resource Review Results
Consultation for Endangered Species Protection and Natural Areas Preservation (Part 1075)
The lllinois Natural Heritage Database contains no record of State-listed threatened or endangered species,

{llinois Natural Area Inventory sites, dedicated lllinois Nature Preserves, or registered Land and Water
Reserves in the vicinity of the project location.

Consultation is terminated. This consultation is valid for two years unless new information becomes
available that was not previously considered; the proposed action is modified; or additional species, essential
habitat, or Natural Areas are identified in the vicinity. If the project has not been implemented within two years
of the date of this letter, or any of the above listed conditions develop, a new consultation is necessary.
Termination does not imply IDNR's authorization or endorsement.

Location
The applicant is responsible for the
accuracy of the location submitted

for the project.

County: Kane

Township, Range, Section:

38N, 8E, 5

IL Department of Natural Resources Government Jurisdiction
Contact Village of North Aurora

Adam Rawe Jason A. Doran

217-785-5500 1001 Warrenville Road, Suite 100
Division of Ecosystems & Environment Lisle, lllinois 60532 -0000
Disclaimer

The lllinois Natural Heritage Database cannot provide a conclusive statement on the presence, absence, or
condition of natural resources in Illinois. This review reflects the information existing in the Database at the time
of this inquiry, and should not be regarded as a final statement on the site being considered, nor should it be a
substitute for detailed site surveys or field surveys required for environmental assessments. If additional
protected resources are encountered during the project’s implementation, compliance with applicable statutes

and regulations is required.

Page 1 of 3



IDNR Project Number: 2203438

Terms of Use

By using this website, you acknowledge that you have read and agree to these terms. These terms may be
revised by IDNR as necessary. If you continue to use the ECOCAT application after we post changes to these
terms, it will mean that you accept such changes. If at any time you do not accept the Terms of Use, you may not
continue to use the website.

1. The IDNR EcoCAT website was developed so that units of local government, state agencies and the public
could request information or begin natural resource consultations on-line for the lllinois Endangered Species
Protection Act, lllinois Natural Areas Preservation Act, and lilinois Interagency Wetland Policy Act. EcoCAT uses
databases, Geographic Information System mapping, and a set of programmed decision rules to determine if
proposed actions are in the vicinity of protected natural resources. By indicating your agreement to the Terms of
Use for this application, you warrant that you will not use this web site for any other purpose.

2. Unauthorized attempts to upload, download, or change information on this website are strictly prohibited and
may be punishable under the Computer Fraud and Abuse Act of 1986 and/or the National Information
Infrastructure Protection Act.

3. IDNR reserves the right to enhance, modify, alter, or suspend the website at any time without notice, or to
terminate or restrict access.
Security

EcoCAT operates on a state of lllinois computer system. We may use software to monitor traffic and to identify
unauthorized attempts to upload, download, or change information, to cause harm or otherwise to damage this
site. Unauthorized attempts to upload, download, or change information on this server is strictly prohibited by law.

Unauthorized use, tampering with or modification of this system, including supporting hardware or software, may
subject the violator to criminal and civil penalties. In the event of unauthorized intrusion, all relevant information
regarding possible violation of law may be provided to iaw enforcement officials.

Privacy

EcoCAT generates a public record subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act. Otherwise, IDNR
uses the information submitted to EcoCAT solely for internal tracking purposes.

Page 2 0f 3



IDNR Project Number: 2203438

LiNOIS

EcoCAT Receipt Project Code 2203438
APPLICANT DATE

Randall/Oaks, LLC 8/26/2021

Ramsey Elshafei

2200 Cabot Drive, Suite 110

Lisle, IL 60532

DESCRIPTION FEE CONVENIENCE FEE TOTAL PAID
EcoCAT Consultation $125.00 $2.81 $127.81
TOTAL PAID $127.81

lilinois Department of Natural Resources
One Natural Resources Way

Springfield, IL 62702

217-785-5500

dnr.ecocat@illinois.gov

Page 3 of 3



21'SS

o) T SHH 1200
4ISTIVI BUISIIVIOY TIVONYY E AL
Aumert ]
SRTINTIR 'ONLI3I0NY

NYId 3US AHYNINITTYd

Tuw owwsa
T VHOUNY HLYON

QYOd TTVONVY ANV 133ULS HYO
ANINJOT3A3A WIDYINACD
9308

SONIOTING TY.L3Y ANy 301340
971304vd

SNOILNTOS LN3WAQ13A30 30
wurvns

100

e ]

VO ATV

s1aueyd pue SI9RIYIE YSHN

ssuupyq & 519311y

=Tslal

Ed UM TN CNDRIVG AL a” UM 3151V ONDAY dAL
suxs ‘SNOKHEAQ S30V0% OHORIVS AL suxa ‘SHOISINO XS DRIV AL
STIVISS 020008 STMISE 03010ud

§VVISE = 000U VL0103 OLIZ k34 CIWNOY STVIS2 8 IO VIOLS OL Y3 GRADI
SIS THITEIOV VOY SIS TWSIIN VOV

STVIS 1805008 STIVAS (030008

STIVIS K m KWK ¥ QU0
290001 M3 TTIVIS P NN RAIOTY ADIIYY THORINIOD

STVISZ0 8 055 1 X ¥ iTINGRI
A1 RAEIVIS +LHEARAOR 0LV MR

& S37WeE I0L w 930%S V0L

T T s
L3 E3IWE DRDRV WY VIS L3 STV IHORVG YWD
e TR
o LHEA3H ONIO WA Q3900
s LHOEH SN XYM -1} LHDI3H ONIOUNA 336008 L3 1HOEM ONONE XY o LHOGH ONIO W8 XM
s XIS CMVA 63504084 & L0 DNTR XYY st V2128 OMOWIR WM O & XIVALIS OIS YR DRI
s IVELIS SHITUNG ¥¥aH O @ 5 XOVRLTE SN HY3 O @ & NIVALIE DNANG 3016 DR = WOvELL28 DTG 3075 DI
& HWLIS ONKIING 3015 O3t @ &= WIS ONITIRE 308 0T n AOVELIS ONOING LNO: DRI £ NOYRISS ONOTE LNOU O3
3 KNGS DA RVIHORL e HPWLIE VA WV OF @ s NELTS VA BVES D ) SOVALIS 0¥ MV 04
2 RIVELZS Cva 305 030 @ = VUL RIVA XIS Ot 4 S NOVELZS QivA 301 DRI ® NIVLIS ONVA 3OS O3
-5 NIVELIS NATNE LNY4 O W 5 ¥ILIS SHIOUNE NG OFd W & XOWHL3S SNDAvd (350d0bd & XWALIE SNDIYvd 0280d0¥d
v SUO0Y (3S00US S0 HIBHH v SHOOY (60402 30 Y38 N
DS OML 1 YRV UDOM ORNIMNS 10L REL 3 B VY HOO'H BHCWNA W04
TG USE FIRMOTI ¥3HY B0 D07 0L X " T TIMOTIV VIRIY BOO N OTH VAL XYW WS HC%EL P TRVMOVIY VIR YOO S0 WLO0L X¥A MBS 2SI TEVMOTIV VTeY HOOH DA TVADL XYM
' TV Y4 Y ' THOTV HV H¥ER ' TROHOTIV HVA RO . TOMOTI EYA ROV
(N LIS LS V3 1014 130vd. CoVITH Wb UZSEYe 3N 1019 130vd VRt U g el » YRV 1010 T0tvd OV Y 1206 L2518 YRV 1018 TRV
STWE VLR MOUINNOD FROTHMOTY ETIVE WL/ TDMIINCD 2N TRVIMOTY STVE TVLT I MTHMNCD F]WNIAWNOTY VS WLTY RN 36N IWMOTY
2] s L0180 S0 % LR SN ..mw 008} 308 F
Y2 T0HVd - SISATYNY ONINOZ 01 130UVd - SISATVNY SNINOZ N¥d LIS Y

OVELIS QHVA S 0350408
\ T ——

x NOLLVSOT 35VNAIS e ———

h_
TR~

o ™ f

R
— - .

L
s
o STV IPE SIVEEL STWVEL Ba
b N3AJS T204vd 14013 138Yd ININ 139UVd i g m
-~ ! o
| @ IN3W3OTIAIA 38NLNS _u t Bl gl |¢
= 2 STOVOLT 3
H — N3L 13D¥vd M
H 1 AINIW3JOT3A3A Fun1ind

SIHIVIEL
* N0 1FIUYd
il

Fal 1INIW3d013A30 3UNLNY

H :_i_ .._._LE,...
|-||\‘ —T

AT BTN

SIWOVII'L
3NQ 130vd

; K saover) U asoon
\ oMt dumé SNOTIRR 30 |2 .
\ | asoas w1503 SOV 954
\ . N3A3TE 1304V
| SV E- 40 HATIK 83 ONOd NOLINTLIa
| 33YHL 130UV _. o+ ONITING. _







ey

NOUYINISTIY ESE
wonower Aarenre
aRC0TYE TRI9AOL

NOHYAFTI ONIOUNE 321340
Tuu o0

-1, IR 00D
HANON S WIS MU VS

WAL TS OIS

Bl oNzvID 3001
CRVYSMAMMELEAS 4000

1 'VHOHY HLYON
Qv¥OH 1IVANVH ONV 133018 VO

ANFWLOTEAIE WIDBINNQD
103r0%d

WY QSO0

oovebazemsa |

SONIOTING L3 ANV 301440
9730Mvd

g8

—r ETO

MIAZYINSITD 17080 -

NS INGT _1Zeew -
dIHONMAONTY 128w -
NANHINGTO TR -

NOLLYNIQUOOD ONRIZONIY 120880

[k
slouue|d pu? S)991458 YSH

siauupld 9 $12211youp

# NOLLJO SNISSYH

1 | I
H' =g W

# NOLLJO ONISSYN

=81 miowﬁ V
NOILYAZ 13 HLHON ONIANING Y13 43804044

¥ NOLLJO OMISSYI

[ONYH ddG WIS 1SY3I NOLLYATT LS3IM DNIQTING TIYL3Y 03S0d08d

Lrb = 81E VIS

L) = 8HE ,m..(bwn ” V

___4

W
“_-- 7_

NOILYAST3 HLNOS 9NIATING VL3 G3S0d0dd

®




ueid |leyoy

[

NOUYLNREZId Iy
onowe Aawnnm
aRCinys "N 19O
NOLLYAT13 ONIOE 301440

3uu owivsa

T 'YHOUNY HIHON

# NOLLSO BNISSYN

Ak =818 3TW0S

‘SN CELLVODRVIRRId=

YOY TTYANYH ONY 133H1S W0 sznn
INFNJOTIAIA VIOUIWNQD e .mosmach

fréoon g
SONIATING VL3H ONY 301340 Ly
N e e

v

— T ot [ruy——

dJH ONYIANTY 128280 -~
NAASYINETC TRBZER0 -

NOLLYNIQUOOO ONRIJANTY 120880 =

wiomim
SNOILMTOS INFNJOI3A3A 3Y
2wz

BTN

W Inesna T

s 0 1335 WY

ssauUB|d pue S}IRYLIR YSUN

swuupd § sanpp

os= w

5

¥ NOLLO DNISSYW

NOILYAZ 13 HLHON ONIQYING TIVL3Y 3S0d0xd

3

vt
—sanvan ¥

e

Jrd = 81K 3WOS

456L2C

3 INVYNIL

ol 480800

d LNVN3L

. _dS@grh |
9 INVNAL

o As090% |
g INYN3L

NY1d ONIATING TIV13d Q3S0d0xd







9ol0

ONVH ddO WIS A313 1S3

AWIS

o o
NOUVINIST EELT]

o are ‘o 203081

NOLLYA3TI ONIQTING 321340
P — 1L L1
7 'VHOUNY HLHON

av¥0d TIVONVY aNY 133118 V0
LNINI0TIAIT TYICHIAWOD

19T0ud
SONIIUNG YLTH ANV 301440

9730MVd

NOILYAZ 13 1S3M ONIQTING 301340 03S0d0xd

UNVH ddO WIS AJ 3 HLMON

[ D 29U TWIS
NOILYAZT3 HLNCS ONIATING 301330 03S0d0ud

ey
v
s

W
SNOILNTOS LNIWNJOTIIAIA Y

SguUB|d PUB SIZSIYSI YSHIN

m»u::u._a & noRngn

.

R Rt s |

L
[



ueld 83O

Aty e R0
NOUVINIS 3t Iy
Honousr A8
aacer oy 4030

ONYH ddO NIS A3 T 1Sv3

A opa a0

HOMNON § VLIV NULYE —

NOLLYAZN3 ONIOTING 321440

BT ONTY T 0]

QAVIIA NILSAE 39000

Y MO N8OS
ORI G0N —

oo
WWIOUNY HLNON  Jedueezan s
QVOY VANV ONY LI3HLS HYO e aeme
INFNAOTIATA TIOHINNDD . Waoasaoimegont

1930034 T
SOMATING VLI ONY 301430 .
9730UVd oo mizm s sovin

90 OV T
NSATH NGNS TIREZ -

NOLLYNIQHOO0 ONIEIANTY 120880 —

4

(QONYH ddO WIS A3 LSV

L_Im”ulh

T

@i

sruue|d pus sj20pYaIR «mxs_

HEEEE & sonymp

b =9HE TVIS

___i

zo_._.<>m._m LSIM SNIGTING 301340 omwon_omm
b aitecaee

p === ]

5

— =9V TS
NYid SNIGTING 321440 Q3S040Ud

4SZ9v'L
3 INYN3L

IS 29v')
@ INVN3L

|

|

456927

48 Z9%'1
g INVYNIL

TOLNYNIL™

[F

.nu_ C
L Ji

b

[

S 9r'L
v INVYN3L

L




| 40 L1330

stougyl ‘eJoiny yroN

£°91 2.1 ' TVOS

NY1d o FIVISANY 1 NEONY,
Fwas 2dVISANYT ERLEEIIN | e
oo 50r m&w:c m :m _NNO 60 n—:!ﬁEnU.‘& S A8 pay poLres: Mg I pLA 51500 ) "eA0sD sieumag
T—w._n.nuo“wmwm m \\ b m >M<Z._H§»__H_Fm_mwﬁzw_ soNolstnay | s ey ny Ao 9215
JOMIYBUCT @RI MOM MO [} L]
SIVANNY ¥ SEFACOONNONO

SISSVUO ‘NHO 'SVINNTUID

DL NEIUOURAD

SETMLONUSE
3

[NYESE]]

e

- Jﬁ\fﬂ i
+ 3 ﬁ‘_ .
N~ | | _®

\ |

) |

<=

woliuaiphi| siecdig Lany 17]

-ézﬁé useiS plrisly

i

ToqeSINeE _VougIIg Uiy THT

s T eI 505

s_mm

ﬁ_\

ey

voREIEISIA 18 SeudU 8L
UORE1EISU 12 S5O )
VOpeEIE 19 S0 By
UONBE] U T 1994 £
uofiefEjeu 12 s g
oIR8 SaNou 28
uoneymE I S22 31
symuny

-
,..Fu.

NY1d 3dVISANYT AHYNINITTEd -

_._-|n-xn_.uﬁ._m Frueg siontad (£7

Nt
/ 50y Y0 (863 117

iwjy ezng Uy [

(waquir vesTaing Jepaa T

ROV SUPR TowunS 177

FAGNT Ueein eRG 1E]

10400 AUSGPIIM MM #Od

26,91 [eBy WL .LIGZ0LSVd, X BOORINTT
By TIW PO 1AABGS JAISIS0S Uy JOISI00 P8, BIOYNOR X sscubeines
fupeds  woo uowwan Ieoueiog
g 94T usaLD 895 USSR 89S, S{SURIND UG
wog uowwag {eougog
b2 #ox epeugder-obuy cuopnay AIOYUNE), BIPOWS X SDXEL
[l 880y JQ |RI0D BIOJHPIB. X B0
16 S804 Y20 083 WL H1BGIBH, X B30
1885 HETRUIN AU SIS WAL UBMES, SOINUD Sndieoosig
|Bg enfuripiy aisddys Agmy ‘m1eddys Loy, mjojrusnb BRBURIPAY

2 6e0uRIpiH GNEd A4 YaMD ST
W AuageNouD PEg Anueg sionboy
wog uowwogy

anpayas Bupueg

L8114 ¥oInD) oY, BEnaNed BabuBIpiH
WL opoyy, BdiEScusiow Sraly

lequmnog

= SIBQOUIN SUWA TG 17

e 33 | -

v 3O - =3 = —
Auent HeUUAIN [SINA0T) PUNCIG. o f///l = iz

zL sonr
Apuenp (BOI0RIG { USRIBIGAT  LORERRISIA 126y § J0 WORH WL 2 a8 EOqlY USRS PRI RBRIEWS, BYENEPII0 B

DRSS 121994 0 J0 P Wnuuvey 8 ave 14 S Jojoouo0 FaY

n u sy ® w3 vowuwoy Imueiog

[ v

2 ] mosT 9wa L tint L ou % e

8 8d €352 Aa%a weng ueadon3 ejaBjeed mo(Ggsa, exnes mbey

L uH E0.67 ©%8  Ueeguiod uesdon3 lepAUENd _@BiBrse, snpyag muidieg

L H 180,627 898  AUBGEOMIAS SOUBEUEULAY,  OUBHE UMY, RIOYPURID JONOUBISUY

o wy ©3.57 BYE ey @2erg wurny L PISIBYEL, WEWAGY 180y
fipueng sqnug tymuey [LERT N wouuiog woumog

2|npeyss Bugueld

ov

HADY

~wiiTeqeig mous Touis 11

Iy Jo peg u Ui

I 1o U o0
| puE ubjsep jeuy Bujpusd ebueya o joekans
3 AINO ANYNINM I & ued siy)

i ‘pley Sy
) Ul PALIBA 9Q OF J0AE |1y “Au ejeuxoidds
W 818 SUSISUBWIP 9 UORBULIOJU #4584 [IY



LIZYIT  owow

[ 40

I

48 - -1 FTVOS

:
: 0
1.9
L )
HIES
iHliz
s32tn
mwmmca
HE -
3|2
E
we 2| 557 2
g
AN
ﬂ.mm fs
gl i
£l =
g
%
3

oN

Aa | uva

¥ AB QDOBO | rew AG W0 | O 9d| 1Z-05~40 e

S 94 005 %008

12NLLZ0 IENLO M T
TZOZ/QE/ 14 STMAXI ISN3ON
60S% “ON HOAZAUNS NV TYNOISSI40Nd SIONTI
SEINN 9 LIGOS
= e

£20Z/08/¥ ST I5HIN
8L1700~+81 'ON NOLUYHOGY0D HOAIAUNS ONYY
Wild NOISI0 TYNOISSL40ud
QLT SNUIAYMS SSVINOD

Rt
SIHL SIONTTI * YHOBNY 1V T3S ONY ONYH AW 30NN N3AK

'600Z_'€ ISNONY 40 LYQ QISKIH ¥ ONIAYH 'HOYSODBEO0LI MIBANN oY

“dYA 3LYY JONYHNSM GO0 3HL A9 G3NLI30 SY (RVIJO00TH 3ONYHD TYNNNY
XZ'D IHL 3ASLNO 39 01 IMNYALIA SYIHY) X INOZ SY3HY ¥IHLO, NIHLW
STV AUS SIHL ANV "GINGAY HALIVIUIH ONY 3H04OLIUIH SV 8-TI—k/S
STU S8 0L ONIGHOJAY SIONITH 40 AI¥LS IHL A9 QIZRHOMLAY SHIMOd

40 AvD

QivS S0 NOUYAINISIMAIY 1DILWOD ¥ SI HOMM L¥V1d OIXINNY 3HL AR NMOHS SY

‘SIONITY 'ALNNOD NV NI LSOBE0ML00Z LNAWMDOA SV "2002 ‘D1

TMHdY 03QH003Y HOTABHL L¥Td IHL di INIGIOITY NVIGIN TYJONINA QHIHL
3HL 40 LSV 6 30NYY ‘HLYON BT dIHSNMOL ‘S HOWD3S 40 YAUMVIO LSMHLUON
3HL 30 1¥vd SO NOISIWGBNS ¥ INIZE ‘IYVIOS TIYONYY NI & TBOHvd

ALHIAONd ONMOTIOS JHL QIAWIENS ONY OAIABNS
IAVH '60SC 'ON YOAYNS ONY1 TYNOISSIIONA SIONTY ‘SH3¥X 'O 1100S
[ 3w 20 ALNnoD
ss{
( sioNmi 40 Avis

2Z0Z/DE/14 S3d1dX3

6052 “ON HOAZANNS ONYT TWNOISSI40d SIONITII
Szl 9 1100S
[ ]

£202/02/¥ SIDQ INIDN HIOWOT" LY 0T
BLLZO0-¥81 ‘ON NOLYNOONOD HOAIAHRS ANV
Al NOISIO TVNOISSII0Nd
QLT ONIAHNS SSYJNOD

NI Qu0J3Y ¥O4 OFd SYM

(430H003Y ALNNOT)

"ON_3d0TIAND 1Y1d M| 030N0DTY ONY “W——
4 Ava

JHL NO SIONMTI ‘ALNRGD 3NVX 40 30L40 SHICH00IY IHL
*ON INFHNSLSNI SHL

OL LON SY 0S5 M3NNVA ¥ NI QJu0OISIY 38 TIWHS LNONGSY 3HL 40
3IYJUNS TYNL JHL 'SIND ALRUN OVS 30 NOLLYTIVISHI HLIY “30VNIVMD
ONY SINM ALMLN ¥3HIO HLW JHAIINI OL LON, SY 05 39¥TIA OIS

20 TYADHASY YOMd 3HL OL LDOIANS 38 TIVHS LI 'NOLYTWASN ALOLN
AIHLO ANY O SHIAIS ANVLINYS ‘SHIMIS MNOLS 804 OISN SI LAIRESYI

YHOUY HLEON 30 39%T1A 3HL 40 ALMOHLNY NILLMM AS Q3LLINYSA

3N NOULDIS —--—
INT HOVELIS ANKIINE ——

3N 130UV ANV LNIDQY —mmme
3N AHVANNOR NOISIAIENS e

ANEDITANIT
AN3NISYI 30VNIYED

“SIONITI 'ALNNOD INYN S5 {  3NYA 40 ALNNOD 38 TIVES SONKIHNE LNINVIRI3d ON "SLNINESY3 AIVS HONOMHL ¥0 H3GNN ANy ALUN INBNE = 30 7
ounY Lv o2 40 AT SHL 02U¥a { SIONMTY 40 ALvLS ‘SSOHOV ¥O ‘NOSM 'NO ‘NI SNOLLYTIYISNI ALFULN ‘NOILYLIATT LNOHLM R e It
“2¥1d I¥S QL 3QYA NI3T JAYH SIONVHD ON 3unSS¥, OL In AG QINIVLZY N13a HALVOIAILYED HIAYOOHd

SYH HOIHR 40 Ad0D 3NML'Y “LYTd SIHL QHO03Y OL ‘JOFUAHL STALVLNISIHETS

\_ (5068042002 ON ‘300 114
LNINTSY3 SSIDI B SSALM
o )

40/ 0NV TUTTTTT T T T AIWNOIS30 AE3NEH |
( INVM 30 ALNNOD
ss (
( SONTI 40 AUviS
YOOTY OL NOILYZIMOHLNY S, 40ATAUNS
[ |
za«ba%ﬁv __ | _ | |
|
&5 P |
o Pl I
e, £ 130uvd
_ Lmoar |||||| _ | |
——————= _ |
J o
= ..;_| IS AZANNS L3S
I
|

RESUBDIVISION NUMBER 1

NUMBER 2008K018242

S 130¥vd

! E
| Fl
ST ! E
o3 | { sl SIHOY 091L 8
M %“\ u‘w { .E~ 33 .E.omxmno.om B &
! gr(s! plog 2101 13 ]
LN §8 e
385 ] iga 8 Wm
B8l o1 3
> 3 [ [ | 13§ 4
i 4 2
; h e
_\. o .o .
188E | e — =y E i
! ; — T T TRE= L506507L00¢ ‘0N '000 34 FTEA| < ﬁﬂ_. - _ YN oV 135
\ e SRR 30 QT e
QS WLELy (N3.50,6%. — 2 -
AT Wl o ol 0aF]ON 00 Mid ININTSV3 SS3ER W SSBONI S ) = o
grdeareas | g4 | N gl T - T s L a——
I - | Y

¥ 1304vd

_ (gm)
.‘/n YN DYH aNNO4

20509 1 ‘yHouNY
004 AUINS
AVMNNY 4 SODOW MORI) 1087

S

QLY INWIAMNS SSYdNOT

SHON U #0132 YOS 0 MOWYIKI0 MDY
IOV TOIT W LIL JWVNOS BRLSS $S0%0

o ALY KAV V35Y

ONIQUOIIY ¥ILIVY

o _ _ _~ NN
|
1

"SIONITI "ALNNOD 3NV "NVIQIHIN WdIINNG QUIHL 3HL 40 £SV3 9@ 39NvY

TIVOS DIHAVED
L00-081-50-ST 'N'T'd

‘HLYON 9T dIHSNMOL '§ NOLLOIS 30 dILAVND LSIMHLINON JHL 40 Lyvd

‘NI 1d3H ‘ONILYHIA0 ‘ONUOIESNI ‘ONLONELSNID 'ONIYTVISNI 40

ALTULO ONENA TIV 02 ONY YHOMY HLUON 30 30VTUA ML OL QNV3D
ONV 304 03AY353Y ABH3H ST ININISYI NSATG:

SNOISIAQYd LNAWISYT FOVNIVYIA ANV ALITILN 21TENd

NCSYISMIVHY

YHOUNY HIEON JO J9YTIA "MOISSINNOD NYd

0z “ay 40 AYQ — SIHL YHOMNY HLHON
A0 39¥TIA 3HL 2O NOISSIMHOD DNINNYID 3L A8 Q3AOHdJV

s M 3NVH 40 ALNACD
SONITI 40 AUYIS

TYAOUddY NOISSIANOD Nv'1d

— o D 39T

(INFAS38d) SIONITI 'VHOUNY HLEON 40 39VTIA
'SIAUSNYL 40 advad

——az *gv A¥D SIHL SMULIIN

40
MEHL 1V OHYOH VHOMNY HLMON 0 OYTIA 3L AS G3AOYdAY

SS { 3NV 40 ALNNQD
{ SIONITU 30 3LVLS

TVAQHddY AUVOT IDVTTIA

ETIMONI ALNOD

ez "a¥ T 10 Ava SIHL Q3AOUddY

M INVH 40 ALNIOD
E]
€ SIONMY 40 AUVIS

ALVILAILED HaENIONT ALNMOD

0z AV 40 Ava SIHL odlya

"NOJU3H JALLYId ONY 02814930 JLYLSI

W3 3HL 40 ANY LSNIVOY SLNINSSISSY 1viD3dS OWdNA
QN ONY ‘STI¥S XYL FIBYHII0IH ON ‘SIXVL TELEHR0S
BO/ONY LN3NONMEG ON OGNS | LYHL AJL¥3D OL 51 SHL

¢ 3NYH 30 ALNGD
ss(
( SIGNMY 20 VIS

HLYDLILLYED Yad 1) ALNNQD

FIVNOS TIVANVY 9 TdDUVd 40 NOISIATAINSTd

NOISIAIALIS A0 1V'1d TVNIA

SNOLLVIATHEEY

QAUON ISMEIRL SSIWN -
UIHINGD NI SSOMD L3S

QLON ISWHIHLO SSINN
INIFANOA A134IN0D L3S

—NON (NINVIRId ¥

QILON ISWYIHLO SSINA
910 &/L 1S

aNasan

oNERd AVYLON
“a

0z “q¥
40 ava SIHL TW3S TYRIVION GNY ONYH AN ¥3ONN N3AID
“NOUYYOJY0D QivsS 40 0330
NY LOY ANVANNIOA ONY 33M4 3HL S¥Y HiNOJ 135 NIYIHL S3IS0dund
ANV SISN JHL ¥0J JHL HOJ ALDVAYO ULHL NI LNIWNELSKE SIHL 4O
NOUMO3XI JHL GIIAIWONNOY GNY NOSH3d NI AV SIHL 3N 30438
GIYIddY AUYOLLYIO SIVOLHON ONIGOIWOS SHL OL CI810sSens
%Ez»f xzo%kmoﬁm ANYS JHL 39 OL 3N OL MWONM ATIVNOSHIY 3uv

% Guu)
aNY (Iuu) LYHL AJLYID
ABAH 00 'QIYSIHO4Y ALYAS ONY ALNNOD 3HL NI ONand AXVION
|

( T 40 ANAR
ss(

( ——TTT doavis

ALYOIAI1Y3D S.AYVION

T oTue

ASALY

B 'Y

— g

b =
Hava T s T 1v @ava
TMMOHS NIBMZH 1¥d 3HL S0 INKMOORA 0L SLNISNOQ
e ¥ITHNN_LNINNOOT
40 30140 SH3QHOI3Y

ABBAIH
SY SN ALRNGO

3HL NI G30M003Y ONY.
TALYO 3DVOLNON NIVLHID ¥ 40 SNOISWOUd MIANN 3I0VALYOH

sv
( 40 ALNACY
ss{
( 40 3UVIS
YLVOLLYAD S HEOVOLIOW

oz tay.
40 AYQTTT SIHL W3S TYIHVION ONY GNYH AW H3ONA N3AID

"LV AMYINNTIOA ONY 31 H3HL ¥0 SIH S¥ HL¥OJ 135 NEU3HL

SIHL 3N 340438 GE¥Y3ddY ‘ALYOLUNIO INIDOINO03 3HL OL A38HISANS
3HY SINYN 3SOHM SNOSH3d INYS JHL 38 OL 3K 0L NMONX
ATIYNOSHId AYHL AJUNIO ABINIH OQ ‘QIVSIUOSY
ALNNOD ONY ALVIS 3HL HO4 GNY NI OMENd AMYION — '
ALVDIJILYED AdV.LON

SSTYgaY

UINKD

~=Toz 40 AYO T SIHL ‘SIONNT iv aitva

“GALYIIANI NOJWIHL TUL
QNY TS ML HIONN INYS 3HL 1d0OY ONY 300TWONMIY AGIN3H

FHL 40 MANMO HL 51 G3NOISHIONN JHL LYHL A4UH3O OL I SiHL
S8 { 3INW) 40 ALNNOD
( SIONTU 40 Avis

ALVOIILEED SHINMO




mo.xw o e 1202060 ”
o

oy A 1001V 1T Al |

sbuipjing JIe)ayY pue aoyjQ - 9 jadted = e
‘Y JlEpUBY % 1S NBQ MuswdojRAsq [EI2BWWOY

¢ INVYNiL
— HZ<ZM_F

1 L,._:CL ..l.

':\H\'IHDS TIVANVY

WOYELSIUGOITL Xe] 67/ EELZTE 19 TALYCELTIE LOGO9 [t ORONP 'PAI WOIUR|SEM 1320 778 SAuunld puv soompir 1 | 55 | WL

W =up/E JTVOS

ue|d Em.E:co_\,_Q ,MR
(3 %
(! 8L — _
p—— ._
r—-————~—F7" " F~" F~F" F" F "~ ™"~ —~—~~«~{F«~F~~F~F~~F~FFf —~{—{(~—~— - A
| ]
_ 7 [
= = - I
- +7 |
9 _
| e e — — — — — — — —
0 =8 TTYOS. xﬂ, \
uoneAs|J Juswnuop \_"_/
{06 T T
T s i oL 7

€ INYN3L et

1IVNOS TIVANVY

i 7 INVN3IL
¢ INVN3L
¢ INVN4L
l INVN3IL |

] smamg

\

{8



